
1

Callum O'Reilly

From: Callum O'Reilly
Sent: Monday 1 July 2024 16:07
To: Callum O'Reilly
Subject: FW: Metrolink
Attachments: ABP-314724-22-Request Publishing of Notices-Transport Infrastructure Ireland (TII) 

- 1st July 2024.pdf

From: Eimear Reilly <e.reilly@pleanala.ie>  
Sent: Monday, July 1, 2024 3:43 PM 
To: Aidan Foley <Aidan.Foley@tii.ie>; Michael.Horan@tii.ie; Alan Roberts <aroberts@algoodbody.com> 
Subject: Metrolink 
 
Good afternoon  
 
Please see attached letter, a hard copy of which will also issue by post. 
 
Kind regards  
 
Eimear 
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              Our Case Number: ABP-314724-22 

 

 

 

 

~Transport Infrastructure Ireland (TII) 
Parkgate Business Centre 
Parkgate Street 
Dublin 8 
 

 

 

Date: 01 July 2024 
 
Re: Railway (Metrolink - Estuary to Charlemont via Dublin Airport) Order [2022]) 
 

 

Dear Sir / Madam, 

I refer to the documents submitted by Transport Infrastructure Ireland to the Board during the oral 
hearing into this case and to the further information received by the Board on 12th June 2024 in relation 
to the above-mentioned railway order application. 
 
In accordance with section 47D(1)(b) of the Transport (Railway Infrastructure) Act 2001, as amended, 
the Board has decided to make all of this additional information relating to the application available for 
inspection and to invite further submissions or observation to be made to it in relation to it.  
 
In this regard the Board is now requesting you to do the following: 
 

(a) Make all of this information available by placing an identical copy of the oral hearing 
documentation and the further information as submitted to the Board by on the dedicated website 
for this application. This documentation should be clearly identified on the website and be 
downloadable.  
 

(b) Publish in one or more newspapers circulating in the area to which the order relates a notice 
stating that the oral hearing documents and the further information will be available, for 
inspection or for purchase (upon payment of a specified fee not exceeding the reasonable cost of 
making a copy), at a specified place and at specified times during a specified period, that 
submissions or observations in relation to the information may be made in writing to the Board 
before a specified date (which shall not be less than 6 weeks). 
 

(c) Send copies of the documents lodged at the oral hearing and the further information to any 
planning authority in whose functional area (or any part thereof) the proposed railway works are 
proposed to be carried out and also to any designated bodies served with copies of the original 
application documentation and advising them that submissions or observations on the additional 
information may be made to the Board in writing before a specified date (which shall be not less 
than 6 weeks). 
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In respect of (b) above the notices should be published in the same newspapers in which notices of the 
original application was advertised and the additional information should be made available for 
inspection or purchase as the same locations at which the original application documentation was 
available. 
 
You should submit copies of the relevant newspaper notices and notices to designated bodies to the 
Board as soon as same are available.  
 
An Bord Pleanála will also be directly alerting the relevant planning authorities, designated bodies and 
persons who have already made submissions or observations to it on the application, of this decision 
and process. 
 
Your response to this letter should be received not later than 5.30 p.m. on 22nd July 2024.  
 
If you have any queries in relation to the matter, please contact the undersigned officer of the Board. 
 
Please quote the above-mentioned An Bord Pleanála reference numbers in any correspondence or 
telephone contact with the Board.  
 
 

 

Yours faithfully, 
 

 
_____________________ 
Eimear Reilly 
Executive Officer 
Direct Line: 01-8737184 

 


